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Clark, Sandi

From: Foster, Joe
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 9:19 AM
To: Clark, Sandi
Subject: Board Documents -- July Dewey Lane
Attachments: Mr. & Mrs. McHenry response.pdf; ABC 17 response.pdf

Sandi, 
 
Status (7-11-24) of activities at Dewey Lane for BOT update: 
 

1. BCRSD responded to the resident that attended last months Board meeting as to the reasoning behind the 
Boards decision at the last meeting 

a. The response was crafted by legal counsel and reviewed by StaƯ before responding 
i. attached 

2. BCRSD responded to the request for comment from a local news agency 
a. The same agency that attended the last Board meeting 
b. The response was crafted by legal counsel and reviewed by StaƯ before responding 

i. attached 
3. The resident that attended the last Board meeting later requested the names of the persons seated at the 

table with me 
a. BCRSD provided these names  

4. The second resident on Dewey lane phoned the oƯice and advised that they would give us ‘till the end of 
the day’ to make things right or they would contact the news media as well 

a. We have heard nothing further from them on this 
5. I have been checking the ABC 17 news site for updates on this story periodically and have not seen any 

further commentary 
 
Thanks, 
 
Joe Foster 
Executive Director  
Boone County Regional Sewer District  
1314 North Seventh Street 
Columbia, MO 65201 
573-443-2774 
 


